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#
Question Answer

10 Are plans for the project available for review? Not at this time.

9

Please confirm that the intent is to include copies of certifications 

and/or one page resumes under the References section, after the one 

page reference letters.

Confirmed.  Certifications and/or one page resumes are to be placed in the 

Reference section of your submission.

8 Is the one page resume required to be in SF 255 or SF 330 format?
Either a Form SF330 OR  SF254 and SF245 are required.  The resume 

format should follow the form you submit.

7

Are copies of certifications and/or resumes required for support staff 

listed in the organization chart that are not included as key staff in 

Section D?

No, information is required for key staff only.

6

Page 8, Section E - Bullet (2) requires copies of official NICET 

certifications or college diplomas for all personnel expected to be 

available for this project, or a one page resume.   Since key staff 

resumes are already provided in Section D, do we need to include 

another copy of the resume in Section E if the key staff does not 

have NICET certification?

An additional resume is not necessary.  Please address this by referencing in 

Section E that no NICET certification has been awarded for this individual, 

and to see the resume located in Section D.  This should be done 

individually for all personnel that do not hvae NICET certification.

5
Are SF 254 Forms (or SF 330 Part II Forms) required for each 

proposed subconsultant?
Yes, these forms are required in your Expression of Interest.

4

The RFP for Construction Inspection Services US301, Maryland 

State Line to SR1 gives a listing of firms who are not eligible to 

participate because of previous work; does that ineligibility extend 

to the subs of those firms who worked with those Primes?

No, those subconsultants are eligible for this RFQ.

3

As Area 9 - Land Surveying is not a primary required services, can 

the requirement for pre-registration in the area of Land Surveying be 

satisfied by a subconsultant rather than the Prime Consultant?

Pre-registration in Land Surveying is no longer a requirement and has been 

removed from the RFQ.  

2
May a firm proposing as a prime also be included as a subconsultant 

on a separate team for this pursuit?
Yes, this is allowed.

1
It appears that two RFQs for this Agreement were posted on the GSS 

website.  Which one should we use?
The RFQ currently posted the GSS website.
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